Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Members, Urban County CTmci]

B o
FROM: lr&m-\ 1l lasgl
Rodney Ballard, Director
Division of Community Corrections

EEs Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner
Department of Public Safety

DATE: August 25, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of NCCHC Accreditation Application for the Division of Community Corrections

Request : Request approval of an application for NCCHC (National Commission on Correctional Health Care) and
authorizing the Commissioner of Public Safety to sign the application.

Why are you requesting? The Division is seeking accreditation for its correctional health services.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $280
The cost for future FY is: Unknown. Future cost will be determined when accreditation is received.
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: The funds are budgeted for FY16
Account number: 1101-505401-5411-75101
File Number: 1062-15

Director/ Commissioner: Rodney Ballard, Director/Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner
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